
Stephen F. Austin BuildingStephen F. Austin BuildingStephen F. Austin Building   

Room 170Room 170Room 170   

1700 N. Congress Ave1700 N. Congress Ave1700 N. Congress Ave   

Austin, TexasAustin, TexasAustin, Texas   

& CERTIFICATION BOARD 
TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING 

 

FEBRUARY 20, 2015 

 

Page 1 of 199



 

Page 2 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
Texas Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board 

 Room 170, TALCB Headquarters Office 
Stephen F. Austin State Office Building 

1700 North Congress, Austin, Texas 78701 
 

Friday, February 20, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. Call to order and pledges of allegiance 
 

2. Roll call and discussion and possible action to excuse Board member absences, if any 
 

 
ELECTIONS AND APPOINTMENTS 

 
3. Election of Officers 

 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding committee appointments 

 
5. Discussion and possible action regarding appointments to Peer Investigative Committees 

 
6. Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Mentors 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

7. Comments from members of the public regarding non-agenda items 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

8. Executive session to receive advice of counsel pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

9. Ratification of the official record of the November 20, 2014 and November 21, 2014 Board 
meetings as approved for posting on the website by the Secretary of the Board 
 

10. Approval of agreed final orders and surrenders in the matter of: 
a. Audit #14-300 (Dawn Trippett Ficht, TX-1350114-L) 

Page 3 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

b. Complaint #14-116 (Karl Frank Armstead, TX-1322008-G) 
c. Complaint #14-123 (Herbert Ervin Caffey, TX-1323844-R) 
d. Complaint #14-045 (James Neal Huckaby, Unlicensed) 
e. Complaint #13-321 & 13-325 (George F. Kahle, III, TX-1325255-G) 
f. Complaint #14-211 (April Lynne Acker, TX-1360168-R, Expired) 
g. Complaint #14-022 (Randy Ray Ellisor, TX-1334529-R) 
h. Complaint #14-068 (Charles Gregory Rencher, TX-1322835-G) 
i. Complaint #14-273 (Janet Ruth Wilburn, TX-1326066-R) 

 
   

CONTESTED CASES 
 

11. Discussion and possible action on proposal for decision from the State Office of Administrative 
Hearings in the matter of SOAH Docket #329-15-0788.ALC (Christopher J. Brown, TX-
1340299-T) 
 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
12. Report by AMC Advisory Committee 

 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

13. Staff reports by Commissioner, Deputy Commissioner, and Division Directors, which may 
include reports on processes, monthly activities and statistical data for communications, 
licensing, education, information technology, staff services, and enforcement; current topics 
related to regulation of real estate appraisers; discussion of topics raised by monthly reports; 
introduction of new employees; and questions by Board members to staff regarding issues raised 
by the staff reports 

 
 

RULES FOR POSSIBLE ADOPTION 
 

14. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC, Chapter 153, Rules Relating to 
provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act: 

a. 22 TAC §153.9. Applications 
b. 22 TAC §153.21. Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors 

 
 

RULES FOR POSSIBLE PROPOSAL 
 

15. Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.24, Complaint 
Processing 

 

Page 4 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

PENDING BUSINESS 
 

16. Discussion and possible action on legislative matters 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

17. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of Investment Policy 
 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
18. Request for potential future meeting agenda items 

 
19. Discussion and possible action to schedule future meeting dates 

 
20. Adjourn 

 
 
 

The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board may meet with its attorney in 
executive session on any item listed above as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
Tex. Gov’t Code, §§551.071. 

Page 5 of 199



 

Page 6 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 1 
 

Call to order and pledges of allegiance. 
 
Texas Pledge 
“Honor the Texas flag, I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and 
indivisible.” 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 2 
 

Roll call and discussion and possible action to excuse Board member absences, if any. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 
 MOVED, that the absence(s) of ____________________________________ for the  
 February 20, 2015 Board meeting is/are hereby excused.    

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3 
 

Election of Officers. 
 
 

Slate of officers approved by the Board at the November 21, 2014 meeting: 
 

Chair – Jamie Wickliffe 
Vice Chair – Laurie Fontana 
Secretary – Mark McAnally 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4 
 

Discussion and possible action regarding committee appointments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 199



 

Page 8 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

 

Discussion and possible action regarding appointments to Peer Investigative Committees. 
 

Peer Review Applications 2015
John H. Dorie
Glenn Garoon

Robert F. Hetrick
Deloris Kraft-Longoria

Peter Mark Loftus
Jim D. Pearson

James (Tony) Pistilli
Dane F. Sever

Greg E. Stephens
James Synatzske

Pamela Teel
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
 

Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Mentors. 
 

Mentor Applications 2015
Bobby Crisp
Paul Hornsby

Deloris Kraft-Longoria
Peter Mark Loftus

Jim D. Pearson
James (Tony) Pistilli

Dane F. Sever
Greg E. Stephens
James Synatzske

Pamela Teel
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9 of 199



 

Page 10 of 199



2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 TOTAL BY MEMBER

Glenn Garoon 1 0 0 1 1 3

Jim Jacobs 0 0 0

Mark Lewis 0 0 1 0 1

Jim Pearson 1 1 1 1 1 (1)  5

Gregory Stephens 1 0 1 1 (1) 3
Larry Cole 1 1 2
Bobby Crisp 1 2 4 2 9

Paul Hornsby 1 0 1

Lewis Merrill 1 2 3

Joe Portera 4 0 4

Jasmine Quinerly 1 0 1

Dane Sever 1 2 3 1 1 8

Gerald Teel 0 2 2 4

Deloris Kraft‐Longoria 0 0 0 0 (2) 0

Robert Lawson Moorman 0 0

James Vine 0 0 0 0

Robinson Wilson 0 0
Robert Hetrick 9 2 2 13

GT Patrick Murfee 1 0 1
Gregory Reynolds 1 0 (3) 1
Mark Loftus 1 0 (1) 1
James Synatzske 0 0

TOTAL BY YEAR 13 10 22 10 5 60

PIC Summary Report of Completed Assignments

* Prior to 2013, all data is based on payment records for compensated assignments.

Completed assignments for which compensation was not requested are not reflected.

(declined assignments noted in red)

Page 11 of 199



 

Page 12 of 199



Page 13 of 199



Page 14 of 199



Page 15 of 199



Page 16 of 199



Page 17 of 199



Page 18 of 199



Page 19 of 199



Page 20 of 199



Page 21 of 199



Page 22 of 199



Page 23 of 199



Page 24 of 199



Page 25 of 199



Page 26 of 199



Page 27 of 199



Page 28 of 199



Page 29 of 199



Page 30 of 199



Page 31 of 199



Page 32 of 199



Page 33 of 199



Page 34 of 199



Page 35 of 199



Page 36 of 199



Page 37 of 199



Page 38 of 199



Page 39 of 199



Page 40 of 199



Page 41 of 199



Page 42 of 199



Page 43 of 199



Page 44 of 199



Page 45 of 199



Page 46 of 199



Page 47 of 199



Page 48 of 199



Page 49 of 199



Page 50 of 199



Page 51 of 199



Page 52 of 199



Page 53 of 199



Page 54 of 199



Page 55 of 199



Page 56 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

 
Comments from members of the public regarding non-agenda items. 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8 
 

Executive session to receive advice of counsel pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071. 
 
Announcement by Chair to enter Executive Session: 
The time is ________.  The Board will now go into executive session to obtain the advice of legal 
counsel or discuss pending or contemplated litigation, including settlement offers and 
enforcement actions, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071.  We anticipate returning to 
open session in approximately ______ minutes. 
 
Announcement by Chair upon return from Executive Session: 
It is now ________ (time), and the Board is back from executive session and reconvening in open 
session. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57 of 199



 

Page 58 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9 
 
Ratification of the official record of the November 20, 2014 and November 21, 2014 Board 
meetings as approved for posting on the website by the Secretary of the Board. 
 
 

FOR REFERENCE: 
22 TAC §153.24. Complaint Processing. 

 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 10(a)-(i) 
 
Approval of agreed final orders and surrenders in the matter of: 

a. Audit #14-300 (Dawn Trippett Ficht, TX-1350114-L) 
b. Complaint #14-116 (Karl Frank Armstead, TX-1322008-G) 
c. Complaint #14-123 (Herbert Ervin Caffey, TX-1323844-R) 
d. Complaint #14-045 (James Neal Huckaby, Unlicensed) 
e. Complaint #13-321 & 13-325 (George F. Kahle, III, TX-1325255-G) 
f. Complaint #14-211 (April Lynne Acker, TX-1360168-R) 
g. Complaint #14-022 (Randy Ray Ellisor, TX-1334529-R) 
h. Complaint #14-068 (Charles Gregory Rencher, TX-1322835-G) 
i. Complaint #14-273 (Janet Ruth Wilburn, TX-1326066-R) 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Ratify and approve all items on the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that the Board ratify and approve all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59 of 199



 

Page 60 of 199



Minutes accompanying meeting video from November 20, 2014 
 
These minutes set out the agenda item and any action taken on each item. To hear the full 
discussion on any agenda item, click on the link, and you will be taken directly to that section of 
the meeting video. Note, while the written portion of the minutes below are published in agenda 
order, the Board may have taken items out of order. 
 
The minutes are initially approved by the Board Secretary for only publication on the website 
and become the official record upon ratification by a majority of the Board at a future meeting.  

    
 

AGENDA ITEM 1 - Call to order  
 
AGENDA ITEM 2 - Roll call  
A roll call was conducted and the following members of the Board, constituting a quorum, 
answered present: Chair, Ms. Jamie S. Wickliffe, Ms. Laurie Fontana, Mr. Mark McAnally, Mr. 
Walker Beard, Mr. Brian Padden, Mr. Clayton Black and Mr. Jim Jeffries. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Beard moved to excuse the absences of Mr. Patrick Carlson and Mr. 
Jesse Barba. Ms. Fontana seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion 
unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3 - Discussion regarding roles and duties of Board members, including ethics, 
limitations on lobbying, and other prohibited activities under Texas law  
 
AGENDA ITEM 4 - Discussion regarding TALCB Committees:  
a. Executive Committee – Jamie Wickliffe 
b. Budget Committee – Walker Beard 
c. Education Committee – Clayton Black 
d. Enforcement Committee – Laurie Fontana 
e. AMC Advisory Committee – Laurie Fontana 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5 - Discussion regarding possible legislative changes for 2015 and 
identification of key legislative members and committee chairs  
Mr. Barba joined the meeting during the presentation. 
 
The Chair called for a break at 3:32 pm. 
The Chair reconvened the meeting at 3:37 pm. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 - Texas Public Investment Act training  
 
AGENDA ITEM 7 - Discussion regarding action items from today to bring forward to future 
Board meetings  
 
AGENDA ITEM 8 - The Chair adjourned the meeting at 4:17 pm.  
 

Page 61 of 199



Minutes accompanying meeting video from November 21, 2014 
 
These minutes set out the agenda item and any action taken on each item. To hear the full 
discussion on any agenda item, click on the link, and you will be taken directly to that section of 
the meeting video. Note, while the written portion of the minutes below are published in agenda 
order, the Board may have taken items out of order. 
 
The minutes are initially approved by the Board Secretary for only publication on the website 
and become the official record upon ratification by a majority of the Board at a future meeting.  

    
 

AGENDA ITEM 1 - Call to order and pledges of allegiance  
 
AGENDA ITEM 2 - Roll call and discussion and possible action to excuse Board member 
absences, if any  
 
A roll call was conducted by the recording secretary and the following members of the Board, 
constituting a quorum, answered present: Chair, Ms. Jamie S. Wickliffe, Ms. Laurie Fontana, 
Mr. Mark McAnally, Mr. Walker Beard, Mr. Brian Padden, Mr. Clayton Black, Mr. Patrick 
Carlson, Mr. Jesse Barba and Mr. Jim Jeffries. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3 - Welcome new Board members and recognize outgoing Board members  
 
The Chair officially welcomed new Board member Mr. Jim Jeffries. 
The Chair also recognized outgoing member Mr. Luis DeLaGarza for his service on the Board. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4 - Comments from members of the public regarding non-agenda items  
 
No comments were offered. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5 - Executive session to receive advice of counsel pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §§551.071 and 551.074  
 
ACTION TAKEN: The Chair called the Board into executive session at 9:10 am. 
Mr. Carlson left the meeting during executive session and did not return. 
The Chair reconvened the meeting at 10:51 am. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 - Ratification of the official record of the August 15, 2014 Board meeting as 
approved for posting on the website by the Secretary of the Board  
 
AGENDA ITEM 7 - Approval of agreed final orders and surrenders in the matter of:  
a. Audit #14-238 (Andrew Patrick Schumacher, TX-1340151-T) 
b. Complaint #14-084, 14-091 & 14-124 (George Nicholas Paraskevas, TX-1322633-R) 
c. Complaint #14-120 & 14-255 (Jeff Dunaway McGregor, Jr., TX-1321270-R) 
d. Complaint #14-113 (Carolyn Marie Moody, TX-1324186-G) 
e. Complaint #13-261 (Sandra Thieu Ho, TX-1334106-R) 

Page 62 of 199



f. Complaint #13-208 (Michael Kevin Morris, TX-1322073-R) 
g. Complaint #14-023 (Billy James Williams, TX-1326207-G) 
h. Complaint #13-299 (Ben Autry Campbell, TX-1325877-G) 
i. Complaint #14-051 (James M. Milner, TX-1320687-R) 
j. Complaint #13-211 (Sinthalay Chanthanalay, TX-1360006-R) 
k. Complaint #13-329 (Ted Norman Lear, TX-1321121-G) 
l. Complaint #14-112 (Larry Milton Street, TX-1332076-R) 
m. Complaint #14-103 (Jill Davis Hoffman, TX-1337093-R) 
n. Complaint #14-108 (Robert Kyle Visser, TX-1333468-R) 
o. Complaint #13-187 (Joe J. Roberts, TX-1320506-G) 
p. Complaint #14-107 (Scott David Sherrill, TX-1320957-R) 
q. Complaint #14-117 (Richard Wade Coffin, TX-1321570-R) 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Items 6 and 7 were taken together as one item. Mr. McAnally moved to 
approve these matters. Mr. Black seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion 
unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8 - Discussion and possible action to approve request for modification of 
agreed order in the matter of Complaint# 13-305 (Lateef A. Akanji, TX-1335567-R)  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved that the request for modification be approved as 
amended and recommended by staff. Mr. Barba seconded the motion, and the Board approved 
the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9a - Discussion and possible action on proposal for decision from the State 
Office of Administrative Hearings in the matter of SOAH Docket #329-14-3376.ALC (Victor 
Vincent Vaughan)  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Fontana moved to accept the Proposal for Decision. Mr. Padden 
seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9b - Discussion and possible action on proposal for decision from the State 
Office of Administrative Hearings in the matter of SOAH Docket #329-14-0562.ALC (Travis R. 
Cooper)  
Comments were made by Mr. Troy Beaulieu, TALCB Standards & Enforcement Managing 
Attorney 
Comments were made by Mr. Mark Mrnak, TALCB Standards & Enforcement Director 
Comments were made by Mr. Travis Cooper, Respondent 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved to reject the Proposal for Decision and approve a Final 
Order with presented sanctions. Mr. Beard seconded the motion, and the Board approved the 
motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10 - Report by AMC Advisory Committee  
 
AGENDA ITEM 11 - Report by Education Committee  

Page 63 of 199



 
AGENDA ITEM 12 - Report by Enforcement Committee  
 
AGENDA ITEM 13 - Report by Executive Committee  
 
AGENDA ITEM 14 - Staff reports on processes, monthly activities, and statistical data  
Mr. Douglas Oldmixon, Commissioner 
Ms. Lorie Deanda, Director of Reception & Communication Services 
Ms. Gwen Jackson, Director of Education & Licensing Services 
Mr. Tom Watson, Director of Information & Technology Services 
Ms. Melissa Huerta, Director of Staff & Support Services 
Mr. Mark Mrnak, Director of Standards & Enforcement Services 
 
AGENDA ITEM 15 - Report from the Commissioner regarding investigation of staff misconduct 
allegations  
 
AGENDA ITEM 16a - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.1, 
Definitions  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Black moved for the adoption of the rule as published. Mr. Jeffries 
seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 16b - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.5, 
Fees  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Barba moved for the adoption of the rule as published with an effective 
date of January 1, 2015. Mr. Padden seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion 
unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 17 - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §157.31, 
Investigative Conference  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Padden moved for the adoption of the rule as published. Mr. McAnally 
seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 18 - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC Chapter 
159, Rules Relating to the Provisions of the Texas Appraisal Management Company Registration 
and Regulation Act:  
a. 22 TAC §159.1. Definitions 
b. 22 TAC §159.3. Appraisal Management Company Advisory Committee 
c. 22 TAC §159.4. Jurisdiction and Exemptions 
d. 22 TAC §159.52. Fees 
e. 22 TAC §159.101. Registration Requirements 
f. 22 TAC §159.102. Eligibility for Registration; Ownership 
g. 22 TAC §159.103. Applications 
h. 22 TAC §159.104. Primary Contact; Appraiser Contact 

Page 64 of 199



i. 22 TAC §159.105. Denial of Registration 
j. 22 TAC §159.107. Expiration 
k. 22 TAC §159.108. Renewal 
l. 22 TAC §159.109. Inactive Status 
m. 22 TAC §159.154. Competency of Appraisers 
n. 22 TAC §159.155. Periodic Review of Appraisals 
o. 22 TAC §159.156. Business Records 
p. 22 TAC §159.157. Compensation of Appraisers 
q. 22 TAC §159.159. Disclosure of Registered Name and Registration Number 
r. 22 TAC §159.161. Appraiser Panel 
s. 22 TAC §159.162. Dispute Resolution 
t. 22 TAC §159.201. Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension or Denial of a Registration 
u. 22 TAC §159.204. Complaint Processing 
 
ACTION TAKEN: All items except 18n were taken together as one item. Mr. Black moved for 
the adoption of the rules as published. Mr. Beard seconded the motion, and the Board approved 
the motion unanimously. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Barba moved to adopt item 18n with the exception of discussed verbiage 
in §159.155(a)(2). The motion died for lack of a second. 
 
Ms. Fontana moved for the adoption of the rule as published. The motion died for lack of a 
second. 
 
Mr. McAnally moved to withdraw the proposal of the rule. Mr. Beard seconded the motion. 
After further discussion, Mr. McAnally amended his motion to adopt the rule with the exception 
of §159.155(a)(2). Mr. Beard seconded the amendment, and the motion was passed by a vote of 
5 to 2 with Ms. Wickliffe and Ms. Fontana voting Nay. Mr. Black and Mr. Jeffries abstained. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 19 - Discussion and possible action to adopt repeal of 22 TAC §153.16, 
Provisional License  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Beard moved for the adoption of the repeal as published. Mr. Jeffries 
seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 20a - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC 
§153.9, Applications  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Fontana moved that the amendments be adopted as presented on an 
emergency basis and proposed for publication in the Texas Register for public comment as 
recommended by staff. Mr. Padden seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion 
unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 20b - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC 
§153.21, Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors  

Page 65 of 199



 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Beard moved that the amendments be proposed for publication in the 
Texas Register for public comment as recommended by staff. Mr. Jeffries seconded the motion, 
and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 21 - Discussion and possible action to close the review of 22 TAC, Chapter 
159, Rules Relating to the Provisions of the Texas Appraisal Management Company Registration 
and Regulation Act  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Barba moved that the rule review of 22 TAC Chapter 159 be closed. Mr. 
Beard seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 22 - Discussion and possible action on recommendations from the Education 
Committee regarding implementing a program to allow Board approval of education courses, 
instructors and providers  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Black moved that the Board endorse this item to be included among the 
various items it would like to see in a housekeeping bill to amend Chapter 1103 of the Texas 
Occupations Code. Mr. McAnally seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion 
unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 23 - Discussion and possible action on recommendations from the Enforcement 
Committee regarding proposed revisions to the Complaint Intake Form  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Padden moved to approve the form revisions as presented. Mr. Jeffries 
seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 24a - Discussion and possible action on recommendations from the Executive 
Committee regarding consolidation of all policies related to Board orders  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved to adopt the consolidated policy as presented. Ms. 
Fontana seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 24b - Discussion and possible action on recommendations from the Executive 
Committee regarding revisions to the policy on Work Related to Property Tax Protests  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Beard moved to adopt the revised policy as presented. Mr. Padden 
seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 24c - Discussion and possible action on recommendations from the Executive 
Committee regarding recognition and appreciation for Board member service  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Barba moved to adopt the practice as presented. Mr. Black seconded the 
motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 

Page 66 of 199



AGENDA ITEM 24d - Discussion and possible action on recommendations from the Executive 
Committee regarding appointment of a Board member as the contact person for proposed 
legislative changes  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Fontana moved to appoint the then current Chair as the contact person. 
Mr. Beard seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 25 - Discussion and possible action regarding 2015 proposed legislative 
changes  
 
No action was taken. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 26 - Discussion and possible action regarding floor nominations to create a 
slate of officers  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Wickliffe opened the floor for nominations. Mr. Beard nominated Ms. 
Wickliffe for Chair, Mr. McAnally nominated Ms. Fontana for Vice Chair, and Ms. Fontana 
nominated Mr. McAnally for Secretary. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 27 - Discussion and possible action regarding proposal for conducting a survey 
of customary and reasonable fees  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved to authorize the Commissioner to enter into an 
agreement with Texas A&M University Real Estate Center and the University of Houston to 
conduct the survey beginning January 1, 2015. Ms. Fontana seconded the motion, and the Board 
approved the motion unanimously with the exception of Mr. Black who was unavailable for the 
vote. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 28 - Request for potential future meeting agenda items  
 
AGENDA ITEM 29 - Discussion and possible action to schedule future meeting dates  
 
Future meeting dates were confirmed for February 20, 2015 and May 15, 2015. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 30 - The Chair adjourned the meeting at 1:49 pm.  
 

Page 67 of 199



 

Page 68 of 199



FOR REFERENCE 

§153.24. Complaint Processing.  
(a)Receipt of a Complaint Intake Form by 
the Board does not constitute the filing of a 
formal complaint by the Board against the 
individual named on the Complaint Intake 
Form. Upon receipt of a signed Complaint 
Intake Form, staff shall:  
  (1)assign the complaint a case number in 
the complaint tracking system; and  
  (2)send written acknowledgement of 
receipt to the Complainant.  
(b)If the staff determines at any time that the 
complaint is not within the Board's 
jurisdiction or that no violation exists, the 
complaint shall be dismissed with no further 
processing. The Board or the commissioner 
may delegate to staff the duty to dismiss 
complaints.  
(c)A complaint alleging mortgage fraud or 
in which mortgage fraud is suspected:  
  (1)may be investigated covertly; and  
  (2)shall be referred to the appropriate 
prosecutorial authorities.  
(d)Staff may request additional information 
from any person, if necessary, to determine 
how to proceed with the complaint.  
(e)As part of a preliminary investigative 
review, a copy of the Complaint Intake 
Form and all supporting documentation shall 
be sent to the Respondent unless the 
complaint qualifies for covert investigation 
and the Standards and Enforcement Services 
Division deems covert investigation 
appropriate.  
(f)The Respondent shall submit a response 
within 20 days of receiving a copy of the 
Complaint Intake Form. The 20-day period 
may be extended for good cause upon 
request in writing or by e-mail. The response 
shall include the following:  
  (1)a copy of the appraisal report that is the 
subject of the complaint;  
  (2)a copy of the Respondent's work file 
associated with the appraisal(s) listed in the 
complaint, with the following signed 
statement attached to the work file(s): I 

SWEAR AND AFFIRM THAT EXCEPT 
AS SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH 
HEREIN, THE COPY OF EACH AND 
EVERY APPRAISAL WORK FILE 
ACCOMPANYING THIS RESPONSE IS 
A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE 
ACTUAL WORK FILE, AND NOTHING 
HAS BEEN ADDED TO OR REMOVED 
FROM THIS WORK FILE OR ALTERED 
AFTER PLACEMENT IN THE WORK 
FILE. (SIGNATURE OF RESPONDENT);  
  (3)a narrative response to the complaint, 
addressing each and every item in the 
complaint;  
  (4)a list of any and all persons known to 
the Respondent to have actual knowledge of 
any of the matters made the subject of the 
complaint and, if in the Respondent's 
possession, contact information;  
  (5)any documentation that supports 
Respondent's position that was not in the 
work file, as long as it is conspicuously 
labeled as non-work file documentation and 
kept separate from the work file. The 
Respondent may also address other matters 
not raised in the complaint that the 
Respondent believes need explanation; and  
  (6)a signed, dated and completed copy of 
any questionnaire sent by Board staff.  
(g)Staff will evaluate the complaint within 
three months after receipt of the response 
from Respondent to determine whether 
sufficient evidence of a potential violation of 
the Act, Board rules, or the USPAP exists to 
pursue investigation and possible formal 
disciplinary action. If the staff determines 
that there is no jurisdiction, no violation 
exists, there is insufficient evidence to prove 
a violation, or the complaint warrants 
dismissal, including contingent dismissal, 
under subsection (k) of this section, the 
complaint shall be dismissed with no further 
processing.  
(h)A formal complaint will be opened and 
investigated by a staff investigator or peer 
investigative committee, as appropriate, if:  

Page 69 of 199



FOR REFERENCE 

  (1)the informal complaint is not dismissed 
under subsection (g) of this section; or  
  (2)staff opens a formal complaint on its 
own motion.  
(i)Written notice that a formal complaint has 
been opened will be sent to the Complainant 
and Respondent.  
(j)The staff investigator or peer investigative 
committee assigned to investigate a formal 
complaint shall prepare a report detailing its 
findings on a form approved by the Board. 
Reports prepared by a peer investigative 
committee shall be reviewed by the 
Standards and Enforcement Services 
Division.  
(k)In determining the proper disposition of a 
formal complaint pending as of or filed after 
the effective date of this subsection, and 
subject to the maximum penalties authorized 
under Texas Occupations Code §1103.552, 
staff, the administrative law judge in a 
contested case hearing, and the Board shall 
consider the following sanctions guidelines 
and list of non-exclusive factors as 
demonstrated by the evidence in the record 
of a contested case proceeding.  
  (1)For the purposes of these sanctions 
guidelines:  
    (A)A person will not be considered to 
have had a prior warning letter, contingent 
dismissal or discipline if that prior warning 
letter, contingent dismissal or discipline 
occurred more than seven years ago;  
    (B)A prior warning letter, contingent 
dismissal or discipline given less than seven 
years ago will not be considered unless the 
Board had taken final action against the 
person before the date of the appraisal that 
led to the subsequent disciplinary action;  
    (C)Prior discipline is defined as any 
sanction (including administrative penalty) 
received under a Board final or agreed 
order;  
    (D)A violation refers to a violation of any 
provision of the Act, Board rules or USPAP;  

    (E)"Minor deficiencies" is defined as 
violations of the Act, Board rules or USPAP 
which do not impact the credibility of the 
appraisal assignment results, the assignment 
results themselves and do not impact the 
license holder's honesty, integrity, or 
trustworthiness to the Board, the license 
holder's clients, or intended users of the 
appraisal service provided;  
    (F)"Serious deficiencies" is defined as 
violations of the Act, Board rules or USPAP 
which do impact the credibility of the 
appraisal assignment results, the assignment 
results themselves or do impact the license 
holder's honesty, trustworthiness or integrity 
to the Board, the license holder's clients, or 
intended users of the appraisal service 
provided;  
    (G)"Remedial measures" include, but are 
not limited to, training, mentorship, 
education, reexamination, or any 
combination thereof; and  
    (H)The terms of a contingent dismissal 
agreement will be in writing and agreed to 
by all parties. If the Respondent completes 
all remedial measures required in the 
agreement within the prescribed period of 
time, the complaint will be dismissed with a 
non-disciplinary warning letter.  
  (2)List of factors to consider in 
determining proper disposition of a formal 
complaint:  
    (A)Whether the Respondent has 
previously received a warning letter or 
contingent dismissal and, if so, the similarity 
of facts or violations in that previous 
complaint to the facts or violations in the 
instant complaint matter;  
    (B)Whether the Respondent has 
previously been disciplined;  
    (C)If previously disciplined, the nature of 
the prior discipline, including:  
      (i)Whether prior discipline concerned 
the same or similar violations or facts;  
      (ii)The nature of the disciplinary 
sanctions previously imposed; and  

Page 70 of 199



FOR REFERENCE 

      (iii)The length of time since the prior 
discipline;  
    (D)The difficulty or complexity of the 
appraisal assignment(s) at issue;  
    (E)Whether the violations found were of a 
negligent, grossly negligent or a knowing or 
intentional nature;  
    (F)Whether the violations found involved 
a single appraisal/instance of conduct or 
multiple appraisals/instances of conduct;  
    (G)To whom were the appraisal report(s) 
or the conduct directed, with greater weight 
placed upon appraisal report(s) or conduct 
directed at:  
      (i)A financial institution or their agent, 
contemplating a lending decision based, in 
part, on the appraisal report(s) or conduct at 
issue;  
      (ii)The Board;  
      (iii)A matter which is actively being 
litigated in a state or federal court or before 
a regulatory body of a state or the federal 
government;  
      (iv)Another government agency or 
government sponsored entity, including, but 
not limited to, the United States Department 
of Veteran's Administration, the United 
States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, the State of Texas, Fannie 
Mae, and Freddie Mac; or  
      (v)A consumer contemplating a real 
property transaction involving the 
consumer's principal residence;  
    (H)Whether Respondent's violations 
caused any harm, including financial harm, 
and the extent or amount of such harm;  
    (I)Whether Respondent acknowledged or 
admitted to violations and cooperated with 
the Board's investigation prior to any 
contested case hearing;  
    (J)The level of experience Respondent 
had in the appraisal profession at the time of 
the violations, including:  
      (i)The level of appraisal credential 
Respondent held;  

      (ii)The length of time Respondent had 
been an appraiser;  
      (iii)The nature and extent of any 
education Respondent had received related 
to the areas in which violations were found; 
and  
      (iv)Any other real estate or appraisal 
related background or experience 
Respondent had;  
    (K)Whether Respondent can improve 
appraisal skills and reports through the use 
of remedial measures;  
  (3)The following sanctions guidelines shall 
be employed in conjunction with the factors 
listed in paragraph (2) of this subsection to 
assist in reaching the proper disposition of a 
formal complaint:  
    (A)1st Time Discipline Level 1--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence minor deficiencies 
will result in one of the following outcomes:  
      (i)Dismissal;  
      (ii)Dismissal with non-disciplinary 
warning letter; or  
      (iii)Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures.  
    (B)1st Time Discipline Level 2--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence serious deficiencies 
will result in one of the following outcomes:  
      (i)Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures; or  
      (ii)A final order which imposes one or 
more of the following:  
        (I)Remedial measures;  
        (II)Required promulgation, adoption 
and implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific 
areas of professional practice;  
        (III)A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the Respondent's 
practice;  
        (IV)Restrictions on the Respondent's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
        (V)Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the Respondent is allowed to engage in for a 

Page 71 of 199



FOR REFERENCE 

specified time period or until specified 
conditions are satisfied; or  
        (VI)Up to $250 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which 
constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, Board 
rules, or USPAP, not to exceed $3,000 in the 
aggregate.  
    (C)1st Time Discipline Level 3--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence serious deficiencies 
and were done with knowledge, deliberately, 
willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or 
more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific 
areas of professional practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions 
for monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the Respondent is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified 
conditions are satisfied; or  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which 
constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, Board 
rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (D)2nd Time Discipline Level 1--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence minor deficiencies 
will result in one of the following outcomes:  
      (i)Dismissal;  
      (ii)Dismissal with non-disciplinary 
warning letter;  
      (iii)Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures; or  
      (iv)A final order which imposes one or 
more of the following:  
        (I)Remedial measures;  

        (II)Required promulgation, adoption 
and implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific 
areas of professional practice;  
        (III)A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the Respondent's 
practice;  
        (IV)Restrictions on the Respondent's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
        (V)Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the Respondent is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified 
conditions are satisfied; or  
        (VI)Up to $250 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which 
constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, Board 
rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum $1,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (E)2nd Time Discipline Level 2--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence serious deficiencies 
will result in a final order which imposes 
one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific 
areas of professional practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions 
for monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the Respondent is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified 
conditions are satisfied; or  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which 
constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, Board 
rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (F)2nd Time Discipline Level 3--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence serious deficiencies 

Page 72 of 199



FOR REFERENCE 

and were done with knowledge, deliberately, 
willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or 
more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific 
areas of professional practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions 
for monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the Respondent is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified 
conditions are satisfied; or  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which 
constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, Board 
rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (G)3rd Time Discipline Level 1--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence minor deficiencies 
will result in a final order which imposes 
one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific 
areas of professional practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions 
for monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the Respondent's is allowed to engage in for 
a specified time period or until specified 
conditions are satisfied; or  
      (viii)$1,000 to $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which 

constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, Board 
rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (H)3rd Time Discipline Level 2--
violations of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP which evidence serious deficiencies 
will result in a final order which imposes 
one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific 
areas of professional practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions 
for monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
       (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the Respondent is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified 
conditions are satisfied; or      
       (viii)$1,500 in administrative penalties 
per act or omission which constitutes a 
violation(s) of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (I)3rd Time Discipline Level 3--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which 
evidence serious deficiencies and were done 
with knowledge, deliberately, willfully, or 
with gross negligence will result in a final 
order which imposes one or more of the 
following:  
      (i)A revocation; or  
      (ii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a 
violation(s) of the Act, Board rules, or 
USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (J)4th Time Discipline--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP will result in a 
final order which imposes the following:  
      (i)A revocation; and  

Page 73 of 199



FOR REFERENCE 

      (ii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a 
violation(s) of USPAP, Board rules, or the 
Act, up to the maximum $5,000 statutory 
limit per complaint matter.  
    (K)Unlicensed appraisal activity will 
result in a final order which imposes a 
$1,500 in administrative penalties per 
unlicensed appraisal activity, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per 
complaint matter.  
  (4)In addition, staff may recommend any 
or all of the following:  
    (A)reducing or increasing the 
recommended sanction or administrative 
penalty for a complaint based on 
documented factors that support the 
deviation, including but not limited to those 
factors articulated under paragraph (2) of 
this subsection;  
    (B)probating all or a portion of any 
sanction or administrative penalty for a 
period not to exceed five years;  
    (C)requiring additional reporting 
requirements; and  
    (D)such other recommendations, with 
documented support, as will achieve the 
purposes of the Act, Board rules, or USPAP.  
(l)Agreed resolutions of complaint matters 
pursuant to Texas Occupations Code 
§1103.458 or §1103.459 must be signed by 
the Respondent, a representative of the 
Standards and Enforcement Services 
Division, and the Commissioner. 

Page 74 of 199



Page 75 of 199



Page 76 of 199



Page 77 of 199



Page 78 of 199



Page 79 of 199



Page 80 of 199



Page 81 of 199



SURRENDER OF CERTIFICATION 
 

TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING §
AND CERTIFICATION BOARD §
 §
 §
vs. § DOCKETED COMPLAINT NO.
 § 14-116
 §
KARL FRANK ARMSTEAD §
TX-1322008-G §

 
ORDER OF THE BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, Karl Frank Armstead has submitted to the Board his affidavit that he no 
longer desires to be approved as a Texas state certified general real estate 
appraiser, and that he has voluntarily surrendered his certification, the Board takes 
the following action: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that certification number TX-1322008-G 
hereto issued to Karl Frank Armstead, to practice real property appraisal in the State 
of Texas, be revoked without formal charges, notice of hearing, or a formal hearing. 
 
 
Approved by the Board and Signed this ____ day of _____________, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Jamie Wickliffe, Chairperson 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 

Page 82 of 199



Page 83 of 199



Page 84 of 199



Page 85 of 199



Page 86 of 199



Page 87 of 199



Page 88 of 199



Page 89 of 199



 

Page 90 of 199



Page 91 of 199



Page 92 of 199



Page 93 of 199



Page 94 of 199



Page 95 of 199



Page 96 of 199



Page 97 of 199



Page 98 of 199



Page 99 of 199



 

Page 100 of 199



Page 101 of 199



Page 102 of 199



Page 103 of 199



Page 104 of 199



Page 105 of 199



Page 106 of 199



Page 107 of 199



Page 108 of 199



Page 109 of 199



Page 110 of 199



Page 111 of 199



Page 112 of 199



Page 113 of 199



 

Page 114 of 199



Page 115 of 199



Page 116 of 199



Page 117 of 199



Page 118 of 199



Page 119 of 199



Page 120 of 199



Page 121 of 199



Page 122 of 199



Page 123 of 199



Page 124 of 199



Page 125 of 199



Page 126 of 199



Page 127 of 199



Page 128 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 11 

 
Discussion and possible action on proposal for decision from the State Office of Administrative 
Hearings in the matter of SOAH Docket #329-15-0788.ALC (Christopher J. Brown, TX-
1340299-T). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 129 of 199



 

Page 130 of 199



Page 131 of 199



Page 132 of 199



Page 133 of 199



Page 134 of 199



Page 135 of 199



Page 136 of 199



Page 137 of 199



Page 138 of 199



Page 139 of 199



Page 140 of 199



Page 141 of 199



Page 142 of 199



Page 143 of 199



Page 144 of 199



Page 145 of 199



Page 146 of 199



Page 147 of 199



Page 148 of 199



Page 149 of 199



Page 150 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 12 

 
Report by AMC Advisory Committee. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 151 of 199



 

Page 152 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
                     
 
 
 
       
       

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ●  www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

TALCB Board Members  
 
Jamie S. Wickliffe  
Chair 
 
Laurie C. Fontana 
Vice Chair 
 
Mark A. McAnally 
Secretary  
 
Jesse Barba, Jr. 
 
Walker R. Beard 
 
Clayton P. Black  
 
Patrick M. Carlson  
 
James J. Jeffries 
 
Brian L. Padden  
  
Douglas E. Oldmixon 
Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

AMC Advisory Committee Report February 20, 2015 

 
Members: Laurie Fontana, Chair, Sara Oates and Lawrence McNamara 
 

Since the November 2014 Board meeting, the AMC Advisory Committee met on 
December 12, 2014.  

Committee Members in attendance: Laurie Fontana and Sara Oates 

Other Board Members in attendance: Jesse Barba 

Staff in attendance: Douglas Oldmixon, Commissioner; Kristen Worman, General 
Counsel; Tony Slagle, Government Affairs; Dione Frederick, Recording Secretary; 
Mark Mrnak, Director-SES; Troy Beaulieu, Managing Attorney; Kyle Wolfe, Staff 
Attorney; and Denise Sample, Licensing Manager. 

Public in attendance:  None. 
 

The Committee continued its discussion of the process and format for AMC 
compliance audits.  The Committee identified several compliance categories to be 
audited and discussed how these categories might be audited.  The Committee 
requested staff to bring additional information and suggestions regarding the process 
and format for auditing these categories. The Committee will consider the following 
issues at future meetings:  
 
 AMC complaints, including developing a penalty matrix;  
 Process and format for AMC audits; and 
 Reviewing the definition of “scope of review” in TALCB Rule 159.155 

 
The Committee did not set a future meeting date. 
 

Page 153 of 199



 

Page 154 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 13 

 
Staff reports by Commissioner, Deputy Commissioner, and Division Directors, which may 
include reports on processes, monthly activities and statistical data for communications, licensing, 
education, information technology, staff services, and enforcement; current topics related to 
regulation of real estate appraisers; discussion of topics raised by monthly reports; introduction of 
new employees; and questions by Board members to staff regarding issues raised by the staff 
reports. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 155 of 199



 

Page 156 of 199



 

Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 FYTD Total

Local Lines 15,634 17,394 11,564 14,115 58,707

TALCB LL 1,031 1,151 886 1,040 4,108

Total Calls 16,665 18,545 12,450 15,155 62,815

Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 FYTD Total
Licensing 210 157 154 115 636
Education 144 45 75 47 311
Inspector 18 7 6 8 39
Enforcement 19 21 20 10 70
TALCB Lic 6 3 12 8 29
TALCB Enf 0 0 0 1 1
Total 397 233 267 189 1,086

 
Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 FYTD Total

Licensing 4,478 4,502 3,302 3,969 16,251
Education 659 1,129 750 832 3,370
Inspector 87 66 81 128 362
Enforcement 115 106 85 75 381
TALCB Lic 70 139 121 249 579
TALCB Enf 4 7 3 6 20
Total 5,413 5,949 4,342 5,259 20,963

Reception and Communication Services Division

Walk Ins

Emails

Incoming Calls

C1 Report
FY 2015

Page 157 of 199



FISCAL END OF TOTAL G.R.L.& P TRAINEE TOTAL

YEAR MONTH GENERAL RESIDENTIAL LICENSE PROVISIONAL G.R.L. & P CHANGE TRAINEE CHANGE TOTAL CHANGE

FY-2011 Sep10 2,366 2,486 651 23 5,526 -18 614 67 6,140 49

Oct-Dec10 - Totals for October thru December 2010 are not available due to system conversion

Jan11 2,361 2,470 626 21 5,478 -48 520 -94 5,998 -142

Feb11 2,370 2,472 628 21 5,491 13 534 14 6,025 27

Mar11 2,381 2,482 630 22 5,515 24 553 19 6,068 43

Apr11 2,379 2,486 629 22 5,516 1 561 8 6,077 9

May11 2,368 2,456 596 22 5,442 -74 518 -43 5,960 -117

Jun11 2,374 2,458 598 22 5,452 10 528 10 5,980 20

Jul11 2,379 2,463 604 22 5,468 16 538 10 6,006 26

Aug11 2,396 2,476 605 23 5,500 32 549 11 6,049 43

FY-2012 Sep11 2,403 2,480 606 23 5,512 12 567 18 6,079 30

Oct11 2,408 2,486 606 23 5,523 11 574 7 6,097 18

Nov11 2,417 2,484 614 23 5,538 15 584 10 6,122 25

Dec11 2,369 2,414 543 13 5,339 -199 500 -84 5,839 -283

Jan12 2,376 2,412 542 14 5,344 5 520 20 5,864 25

Feb12 2,358 2,387 527 13 5,285 -59 498 -22 5,783 -81

Mar12 2,364 2,382 522 13 5,281 -4 498 0 5,779 -4

Apr12 2,371 2,381 518 13 5,283 2 496 -2 5,779 0

May12 2,369 2,380 517 13 5,279 -4 498 2 5,777 -2

Jun12 2,375 2,381 513 11 5,280 1 502 4 5,782 5

Jul12 2,365 2,376 513 10 5,264 -16 512 10 5,776 -6

Aug12 2,371 2,385 515 10 5,281 17 515 3 5,796 20

FY-2013 Sep12 2,382 2,388 512 9 5,291 10 534 19 5,825 29

Oct12 2,385 2,389 509 8 5,291 0 531 -3 5,822 -3

Nov12 2,386 2,387 509 7 5,289 -2 534 3 5,823 1

Dec12 2,390 2,381 501 6 5,278 -11 550 16 5,828 5

Jan13 2,377 2,380 502 6 5,265 -13 576 26 5,841 13

Feb13 2,379 2,377 499 4 5,259 -6 591 15 5,850 9

Mar13 2,382 2,374 490 3 5,249 -10 607 16 5,856 6

Apr13 2,378 2,373 484 2 5,237 -12 634 27 5,871 15

May13 2,369 2,371 482 2 5,224 -13 657 23 5,881 10

Jun13 2,368 2,369 480 2 5,219 -5 682 25 5,901 20

Jul13 2,359 2,367 477 2 5,205 -14 702 20 5,907 6

Aug13 2,367 2,371 470 2 5,210 5 724 22 5,934 27

FY-2014 Sep13 2,368 2,375 467 1 5,211 1 741 17 5,952 18

Oct13 2,367 2,381 467 1 5,216 5 767 26 5,983 31

Nov13 2,371 2,381 467 1 5,220 4 781 14 6,001 18

Dec13 2,374 2,380 466 1 5,221 1 792 11 6,013 12

Jan14 2,363 2,382 461 1 5,207 -14 786 -6 5,993 -20

Feb14 2,365 2,379 457 0 5,201 -6 780 -6 5,981 -12

Mar14 2,368 2,385 453 0 5,206 5 788 8 5,994 13

Apr14 2,373 2,393 454 0 5,220 14 783 -5 6,003 9

May14 2,375 2,399 457 0 5,231 11 779 -4 6,010 7

Jun14 2,378 2,401 451 0 5,230 -1 777 -2 6,007 -3

Jul14 2,377 2,403 454 0 5,234 4 766 -11 6,000 -7

Aug14 2,386 2,405 453 0 5,244 10 760 -6 6,004 4

FY-2015 Sep14 2,393 2,407 451 0 5,251 7 767 7 6,018 14

Oct14 2,402 2,418 448 0 5,268 17 766 -1 6,034 16

Nov14 2,407 2,415 440 0 5,262 -6 749 -17 6,011 -23

Dec14 2,409 2,431 442 0 5,282 20 756 7 6,038 27

(December 2014:  Temporary Out of State Appraisers =  807; Inactive Appraisers = 145)

TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD

ACTIVE CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Page 158 of 199



Paper Online Total Total AMC Total AMC

Apps. Apps. Apps. Registrations Renewals

Month Received Received Received Issued Issued

FY-2012 Mar-12 18 4 22 0

Apr-12 16 5 21 0

May-12 25 16 41 44

Jun-12 53 14 67 65

Jul-12 13 6 19 53

Aug. 12 5 1 6 7

FY- 2013 Sep-12 0 1 1 3

Oct-12 0 3 3 5

Nov-12 2 1 3 2

Dec-12 1 2 3 4

Jan-13 0 0 0 2

Feb-13 1 0 1 0

Mar-13 0 0 0 0

Apr-13 1 1 2 0

May-13 0 0 0 1

Jun-13 0 1 1 4

Jul-13 0 1 1 1

Aug-13 1 1 2 1

FY- 2014 Sep-13 0 3 3 2

Oct-13 0 1 1 2

Nov-13 0 0 0 0

Dec-13 0 1 1 0 0

Jan-14 0 0 0 1 1

Feb-14 0 0 0 0 5

Mar-14 0 2 2 2 9

Apr-14 1 0 1 2 18

May-14 1 1 2 0 28

Jun-14 1 1 2 4 38 *

Jul-14 0 0 0 0 24

Aug-14 0 0 0 0 15

FY- 2015 Sep-14 1 1 2 1 4

Oct-14 0 0 0 1 2

Nov-14 1 1 2 2 2

Dec-15 2 1 3 1 0

TOTALS 143 69 212 210 146

Registrations Surrendered in February '13 -3

Registrations Revoked in March '13 -1

Registrations Surrendered in July '13 -1

Registrations Revoked in July '13 -1

Registrations Surrendered in September '13 -1

Registrations Surrendered in February '14 -1

Registrations Surrendered in March '14 -1

Registrations Revoked in May '14 -1

Registrations Surrendered  in June '14 -1

TOTAL AMC REGISTRATIONS 199

* Revised total

        APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANY REGISTRATIONS

DECEMBER 2014

Page 159 of 199



        This YTD    Last YTD
           9/14 - 12/14 9/13 – 12/13     Count     Percent

Original Applications Received
Certified General Applications 50  48 2 4.17%

Certified Residential Applications 75 49 26 53.06%

State Licensed Applications 33 26 7 26.92%

Appraiser Trainee Applications 89 94 -5 -5.32%

Non-Residential Temporary Applications 79 116 -37 -31.90%

Total Original Applications 326 333 -7 -2.10%

Licenses Issued from Original Applications
Certified General Licenses 52 37 15 40.54%

Certified Residential Licenses 61 52 9 17.31%

State Licensed 24 14 10 71.43%

Appraiser Trainee Licenses 73 89 -16 -17.98%

Non-Residential Temporary Licenses 77 106 -29 -27.36%

Total Licenses from Original Applications 287 298 -11 -3.69%

Licenses Issued from Renewal Applications 
Certified General Renewals 399 347 52 14.99%

Certified Residential Renewals 363 414 -51 -12.32%

State Licensed Renewals 96 91 5 5.49%

Appraiser Trainee Renewals 167 13 154 1184.62%

Total Renewal Licenses Issued 1,025 865 160 18.50%

 

Licenses Issued from Reinstatement Applications 
Certified General Reinstatements 9 5 4 80.00%

Certified Residential Reinstatements 4 0 4 n/a

State Licensed Reinstatements 2 2 0 0.00%

Appraiser Trainee Reinstatements 5 11 -6 -54.55%

Total Reinstatement Licenses Issued 20 18 2 11.11%

    Change

Education & Licensing Services Division - TALCB
Fiscal Year Comparison

 Fiscal Year - 2015                   

DECEMBER

ELS Division Fiscal Year Comparison L1 Report
Page 160 of 199



YEAR-TO-DATE RESULTS: SEPTEMBER 2014 thru DECEMBER 2014 Overall Pass Rate Overall Failure Rate

Certified Certified

State Licensed Residential General

Examinations Passed 18 55 17 90

Examinations Failed 25 35 11 71

Examinations Taken 43 90 28 161 161

Examination Pass Rate (%) 41.86% 61.11% 60.71% 55.90% 44.10%

115

46

90

71

161

MONTHLY RESULTS: Overall Pass Rate Overall Failure Rate

Certified Certified

State Licensed Residential General

Examinations Passed 9 24 4 37

Examinations Failed 15 17 6 38

Examinations Taken 24 41 10 75 75

Examination Pass Rate (%) 37.50% 58.54% 40.00% 49.33% 50.67%

46

29

37

38

75

Total repeat candidates:

Total pass:

Total fail:

All examination types

Total examinations taken:

Total examinations taken:

Examination Activity - Fiscal Year 2014-2015

DECEMBER 2014

Total first time candidates:

Examination Activity - Fiscal Year 2014-2015 

All examination types

Total first time candidates:

Total repeat candidates:

Total pass:

Total fail:

Page 161 of 199



 

 

EXAMINATION ACTIVITY 

 

 

FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE COMPARISON 

DECEMBER 

 

                

                      Dec. 2014               Dec. 2013    

                   Pass Rate     Pass Rate    Difference 

 

 

Certified General Appraiser                    60.7%              71.4%         -10.7% 

 

Certified Residential Appraiser                    61.1%        76.9%         -15.8% 

  

Licensed Appraiser                 41.8%        40.7%           +1.1% 

 

 

Overall Appraiser Pass Rate                          55.9%         61.1%                      -5.2%   

 

 

Page 162 of 199



 

World Wide Web
Latest 3 
Months

Prior Yr 3 
Mo

Total Fiscal 
YTD 

Total Prior 
Fiscal YTD 

Total Pages Viewed 384,224 344,650 506,288 395,986
Total Monthly Unique Visitors 27,800 23,457 35,790 26,665

Online Transactions

 Total 
Latest 3 

Mo

Online  
Latest 3 

Mo
Online 
Percent

Fiscal YTD 
Online 
Percent  

Prior Fiscal 
YTD Online 

Percent

Applications  144 49 34.0% 35.7%  60.0%
AMC 4 2 50.0% 40.0% 60.0%
Certified General Appraiser 38 6 15.8% 14.5% 0.0%
Certified Residential Appraiser 41 11 26.8% 24.5% 0.0%
State Licensed Appraiser 10 5 50.0% 45.5% 0.0%
Appraiser Trainee 51 25 49.0% 56.6% 0.0%

Renewals  669 577 86.2% 86.8%  89.8%
AMC 4 3 75.0% 75.0% 0
Certified General Appraiser 292 258 88.4% 89.3% 90.4%
Certified Residential Appraiser 263 241 91.6% 92.8% 95.2%
State Licensed Appraiser 59 37 62.7% 66.2% 62.5%
Appraiser Trainee 51 38 74.5% 68.5% 75.0%

AMC Panel: Last 3 Months FY YTD
Invitations 1522 1942
Removals 186 294

Information & Technology Services Electronic Information Outlet Statistics  I1 Report

Information Technology Services Division
Electronic Information Outlet Statistics

TALCB As of December 2014

Page 163 of 199



Staff & Support Services Division

TALCB Budget Status Report

8/12 = 66.67%

Budget Budget % 

FY2015 Expenditures Balance Remaining Comments

Salaries & Wages $970,424 $297,604 $672,820 69.3%  

Employee Benefits 259,397 83,842 175,555 67.7%

Retiree Insurance 33,636 5,763 27,873 82.9%

Other Personnel Costs 42,800 5,500 37,300 87.1%

Professional Fees & Services 86,690 21,125 65,565 75.6%

Consumables 8,500 835 7,665 90.2%

Utilities 1,740 309 1,431 82.2%

Travel 30,000 8,073 21,927 73.1%

Office Rent 37,625 33,891 3,734 9.9% Rent paid for the year.

Equipment Rental 8,500 1,457 7,043 82.9%

Registration & Membership 14,875 1,600 13,275 89.2%

Maintenance & Repairs 9,340 8,933 407 4.4% Versa annual maintenance

Reproduction & Printing 1,500 23 1,477 98.5%

Contract Services 42,080 5,562 36,518 86.8%

Postage 6,125 1,500 4,625 75.5%

Supplies & Equipment 10,785 1,330 9,455 87.7%

Communication Services 8,046 1,485 6,561 81.5%

Other Operating Expenses 4,331 635 3,696 85.3%

Subtotal -Operations Expenditures 1,576,394 479,467 1,096,927 69.6%

DPS Criminal History Background Checks 3,000 838 2,162 72.1%

Statewide Cost Allocation Plan (SWCAP) 45,000 10,843 34,157 75.9%

Contribution to General Revenue 30,000 10,000 20,000 66.67% % allocated monthly but pmt not due until 8/31/15

 Subtotal - Nonoperational Expenditures 78,000 21,681 56,319 72.2%

Total Expenditures $1,654,394 $501,148 $1,153,246 69.7%

 

Revenue FY2015 Projected Revenue Collected 

Revenue Remaining 

to be Collected

Revenue % 

Remaining to be 

Collected Comments

License Fees $1,201,592 $418,593 $782,999 65.2%

AMCs 112,830 70,390 $42,440 37.6% 8 new apps, 5 renewals, 2200 panelists

Other Miscellaneous Revenue 1,355 610 $745 55.0% Exam Admin Fees/NSF fees

Total Revenue $1,315,777 $489,593 $826,184 62.8%

FY14              Carry 

Forward Allocated Amount 

Remaining to be 

Allocated

Carry Forward % 

Remaining 

AMC Revenue Carry Forward from FY14 $366,285 $122,095.00 $244,190 66.7% Pro-rated thru December

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures &  Transfers $27,668 $110,540   Includes AMC Carry Forward

December 2014

Expenditure Category

Staff and Support Services Agency Budget Status Report S1 ReportPage 164 of 199



Beginning Ending

Purchase Par Purchase Market Additions Market Accrued Treasury Note Maturity

Date Value Price Value Changes Value Interest Earnings Description Date

12/04/2014 100,000.00 100,484.97 0.00 100,078.00 100,078.00 23.35 250.00             U.S. T-Notes, 0.50% 06/15/2016

12/04/2014 100,000.00 100,168.26 0.00 100,008.00 100,008.00 11.68 125.00             U.S. T-Notes, 0.25% 12/15/2015

12/04/2014 60,000.00 60,199.48 0.00 60,070.20 60,070.20 10.51 112.50             U.S. T-Notes, 0.375% 06/15/2015

Totals $ 260,000.00 $ 260,852.71 $ 0.00 $ 260,156.20 $ 260,156.20 $ 45.54 $ 487.50            

  

FY2015

Receipts: Current Month Cumulative Total

Treasury Note Earnings 487.50          487.50                 

Investment Compliance:  These investments have been made in compliance with the Commission's Investment Policy.

Melissa Huerta, Investment Officer Barbara Kolb, Alternate Investment Officer

Tx Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board Operating Account No. 3056 Investments
Current Securities

Staff Services Division

December 2014

Staff and Support Services TALCB Operating Account Investments S1A Report
Page 165 of 199



Case Classification FY2013 FY2014 14‐Sep 14‐Oct 14‐Nov 14‐Dec 15‐Jan 15‐Feb 15‐Mar 15‐Apr 15‐May 15‐Jun 15‐Jul 15‐Aug FYTD

Regulatory Complaints:

AMCs 20 12 1 1 0 0 1 3

Dodd Frank 28 16 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ethics 8 5 1 0 0 0 0 1

USPAP 160 111 7 8 8 13 4 40

Other 12 7 0 0 3 0 1 4

No Jurisdiction 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

231 151 9 9 11 13 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 48

Experience Audits 93 155 19 20 21 22 0 82

RFAs & Covert Complaints 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 1

MCD Inquiries 7 4 1 0 0 0 0 1

101 162 20 21 21 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 84

Opened During Month 332 313 29 30 32 35 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 132

Case Disposition FY2013 FY2014 14‐Sep 14‐Oct 14‐Nov 14‐Dec 15‐Jan 15‐Feb 15‐Mar 15‐Apr 15‐May 15‐Jun 15‐Jul 15‐Aug FYTD

Regulatory Complaints:

Surrendered 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

Agreed Final Order / Final Order 68 46 0 0 20 1 0 21

Other Disciplinary Action 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

Insufficient Evidence 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dismissed 271 106 12 4 7 9 8 40

No Jurisdiction 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

367 158 12 4 27 10 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 61

Experience Audits 93 130 14 27 8 28 10 87

RFAs 20 14 0 0 0 0 0 0

MCD Inquiries 7 3 2 1 0 0 0 3

120 147 16 28 8 28 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 90

Closed During Month 487 305 28 32 35 38 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 151

Total Cases Open as of 1/28/2015:    165

# of Cases Received

# of Cases Closed

TALCB Standards & Enforcement Services
CASE STATUS REPORT FY 2015 as of JANUARY 28, 2015

Page 166 of 199



Case Classification FY 2013 FY 2014 14‐Sep 14‐Oct 14‐Nov 14‐Dec 15‐Jan 15‐Feb 15‐Mar 15‐Apr 15‐May 15‐Jun 15‐Jul 15‐Aug FYTD

AMC Complaints:

AMC Compliance 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dodd Frank 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ethics 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

USPAP 6 9 1 0 0 0 1 0 2

Other 7 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

No Jurisdiction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20 12 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 3

RFAs & Covert Complaints 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 0

Opened During Month 20 12 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Case Disposition FY2013 FY2014 14‐Sep 14‐Oct 14‐Nov 14‐Dec 15‐Jan 15‐Feb 15‐Mar 15‐Apr 15‐May 15‐Jun 15‐Jul 15‐Aug FYTD

AMC Complaints:

Surrendered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Agreed Final Order 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Disciplinary Action 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Insufficient Evidence 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dismissed 17 7 1 0 0 1 0 0 2

No Jurisdiction 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

21 9 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 2

RFAs & Covert Complaints 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUB: 0

Closed During Month 21 9 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Total Cases Open as of 1/28/2015: 5

TALCB Standards & Enforcement Services
AMC CASE STATUS REPORT FY 2015 as of JANUARY 28, 2015

# of Cases Received

# of Cases Closed

Page 167 of 199



TOTAL OPEN REGULATORY COMPLAINTS & RFAS
Fiscal Year No. Pending

(as of 4/23/14)

No. Pending
(as of 7/24/14)

No. Pending
(as of 10/31/14)

No. Pending
(as of 01/28/15)

Percentage Change 
from Previous 

Reporting Period

2008 4 1 Covert 1 1 Covert 1 1 Covert 1 1 Covert _____
3 RFA 0 RFA 0 RFA 0 RFA

2009 5 1 Covert 4 1 Covert 4 1 Covert 3 0 Covert (25%)
4 RFA 3 RFA 3 RFA 3 RFA

2010 3 0 Reg 2 0 Reg 2 0 Reg 2 0 Reg _____
3 RFA 2 RFA 2 RFA 2 RFA

2011 2 0 Reg 1 0 Reg 1 0 Reg 1 0 Reg _____
2 RFA 1 RFA 1 RFA 1 RFA

2012 3 1 Reg 2 1 Reg 2 1 Reg 1 0 Reg (50%)
2 RFA 1 RFA 1 RFA 1 RFA

2013 37 36 Reg 27 26 Reg 23 22 Reg 13 12 Reg (43.5%)
1 RFA 1 RFA 1 RFA 1 RFA

2014 73 71 Reg 91 89 Reg 85 82 Reg 59 56 Reg (30.6%)
2 RFA 2 RFA 3 RFA 3 RFA

2015 ----- ----- 19 18 Reg 42 41 Reg 121.1%
1 RFA 1 RFA

Total 127 128 137 122 (10.9%)

Page 168 of 199



CASES AT LEAST 1‐YR OLD

Agreed Orders / PFD Received 3 0 0 9 5 (44.44%)

Awaiting Receipt of PFD 0 0 1 0 0 _____

Set for Hearing 1 0 0 0 0 _____

Hearing Required/Being Processed for SOAH 1 1 0 0 0 _____

In Negotiations/Pending Dismissals 0 1 9 7 9 28.57%

RFAs / Covert Reviews / Litigation Holds 22 16 12 10 12 20%

Regulatory Reviews in Investigation 0 0 6 15 11 (26.66%)

Sent to Peer Review Committee 0 0 0 0 0 _____

Total Cases 27 19 28 41 37 (9.8%)

As of  
10/31/14

As of  
01/28/15

Percentage 
Change from 

Reporting 
Period

As of 
01/28/13

As of 
04/23/14 

As of 
07/24/14

Page 169 of 199



CASE RESOLUTIONS FY 2015
SEPTEMBER 1, 2014 – JANUARY 28, 2015

Page 170 of 199



DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS FY 2015
SEPTEMBER 1, 2014 – JANUARY 28, 2015

Total Number of Licensees
(as of December 31, 2014)

6,990
.04% Recidivism Rate

Page 171 of 199



COMPLAINT SOURCES FY 2015
SEPTEMBER 1, 2014 – JANUARY 28, 2015

9

2

28

2

3

4
48 Total Complaints

AMC ‐ 9

Appraisers ‐ 0

Banks & Thrifts ‐ 2

Consumers ‐ 28

Dodd‐Frank Referrals ‐ 0

Federal & State Regulators ‐ 0

Mortgage Lenders ‐ 2

Other Governmental Agencies ‐ 0

Other ‐ 3

Staff Initiated ‐ 4

Trade Organizations ‐ 0

Unknown ‐ 0

Page 172 of 199



NO. OF LICENSEES VS. RESPONDENTS WITH COMPLAINTS & DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Page 173 of 199



Page 174 of 199



NO. OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
PER LICENSE TYPE

(as of 01/28/15)

Page 175 of 199



 

Page 176 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 14(a) 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC Chapter 153, Rules Relating to 
Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act §153.9, Applications. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board (TALCB) adopts amendments to 22 

TAC §153.9, Applications, as published in the December 12, 2014 issue of the Texas Register (39 
TexReg 9647). The amendments authorize the Board to evaluate applications consistent with 
those exceptions authorized by the Appraiser Qualifications Board (AQB), including the 
exception for service on active duty in the United States armed forces as announced by the 
AQB on October 21, 2014. 

 
 
COMMENTS 

 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rules as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 
 MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption amendments 

to 22 TAC §153.9, Applications, without changes to text as published in the Texas Register, 
along with any technical or non-substantive changes required for adoption. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 177 of 199



 

Page 178 of 199



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 

FEBRUARY 20, 2015 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

22 TAC §153.9. Applications 

 
§153.9. Applications.  
 
(a) - (g)(No change.)  
(h)This subsection applies to an applicant who is serving on active duty or is a veteran of the armed forces of 
the United States.  
  (1)The Board will [shall] credit any verifiable military service, training or education obtained by an 
applicant that is relevant to a license toward the requirements of a license.  
  (2)This subsection does not apply to an applicant who holds a restricted license issued by another 
jurisdiction.  
  (3)The applicant must pass the qualifying examination, if any, for the type of license sought.  
   (4)The Board will evaluate applications filed by an applicant who is serving on active duty or is a veteran 
of the armed forces of the United States consistent with the criteria adopted by the AQB and any exceptions 
to those criteria as authorized by the AQB.  
(i) - (j)(No change.) 

Page 179 of 199



 

Page 180 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 14(b) 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC Chapter 153, Rules Relating to 
Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act §153.21, Appraiser Trainees 
and Sponsors. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board (TALCB) adopts amendments to 22 

TAC §153.21, Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors, as published in the December 12, 2014 issue 
of the Texas Register (39 TexReg 9647). The amendments make this rule applicable to all 
appraiser trainees and sponsors and require all appraiser trainees and sponsors to take the 
appraiser trainee/sponsor course within four years of their license renewal date. This 
requirement will become effective for all license holders September 1, 2015. 

 
 
COMMENTS 

 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rules as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 
 MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption amendments 

to 22 TAC §153.21, Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors, without changes to text as published in 
the Texas Register, along with any technical or non-substantive changes required for adoption. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 181 of 199



 

Page 182 of 199



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 

FEBRUARY 20, 2015 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

22 TAC §153.21. Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors 

 
§153.21. Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors.  
 
(a)A person desiring to be an appraiser trainee may 
apply to the Board on the approved application form 
for trainee authorization. In addition to the 
requirements set forth in §1103.353 of the Act, a 
prospective appraiser trainee must:  
  (1)complete 75 creditable classroom hours as set 
forth in the Trainee Core Curriculum of the AQB;  
  (2)pass the 15-hour National USPAP course and 
examination; and  
  (3)[beginning January 1, 2015,] complete a Board 
approved Appraiser Trainee/Sponsor course.  
(b)Once a person is licensed as an appraiser trainee 
by the Board, the person may perform appraisals or 
appraiser services only under the active, personal 
and diligent direction and supervision of a 
sponsoring appraiser. The trainee's authorization to 
perform appraisals or appraisal services terminates 
if:  
  (1)the appraiser trainee license expires due to 
nonpayment of the renewal fee or failure to satisfy 
the educational or experience requirements for 
renewal; or  
  (2)the appraiser trainee's authority to act has been 
suspended or revoked by the Board.  
(c)The sponsoring appraiser shall immediately 
notify the Board and the trainee in writing of any 
termination of sponsorship of an appraiser trainee, 
on a form approved by the Board and shall pay a fee 
set by the Board not later than the 10th day after the 
date of such termination.  
(d)If an appraiser trainee's license has expired or 
been revoked by the Board or the appraiser trainee is 
no longer under the sponsorship of a sponsoring  

 
appraiser, the appraiser trainee may not perform the 
duties of an appraiser trainee until an application to 
sponsor the trainee has been filed together with 
payment of the appropriate fee and approved by the 
Board.  
(e)Sponsoring appraisers are responsible to the 
public and to the Board for the conduct of the 
appraiser trainee under the Act. After notice and 
hearing, the Board may reprimand a sponsoring 
appraiser or may suspend or revoke a sponsoring 
appraiser's or supervisor's license based on conduct 
by the appraiser trainee constituting a violation of 
the Act or a rule of the Board.  
(f)A sponsor may be added during the term of an 
appraiser trainee's license, by completing a form 
approved by the Board, paying a fee set by the 
Board, and [beginning January 1, 2015,] completing 
a Board approved Appraiser Trainee/Sponsor 
course.  
(g)The sponsoring appraiser assumes all the duties, 
responsibilities, and obligations of a sponsor as 
specified in these rules and must diligently supervise 
the appraiser trainee. Diligent supervision includes, 
but is not limited to, the following:  
  (1)direct supervision and training as necessary;  
  (2)ongoing training and supervision as necessary 
after the sponsor determines that the appraiser 
trainee no longer requires direct supervision;  
  (3)communication with and accessibility to the 
appraiser trainee; and  
  (4)review and quality control of the appraiser 
trainee's work.  
(h)A licensed appraiser trainee who signs an 
appraisal report must include his or her license 

Page 183 of 199



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

number and the word "Trainee" as part of the 
appraiser trainee's signature in the appraisal report.  
(i)Sponsoring appraisers may sponsor no more than 
three trainees at one time. Notification of 
sponsorship of an appraiser trainee must be provided 
in writing to the Board on a form approved by the 
Board with payment of the appropriate fee prior to 
the start of sponsorship.  
(j)Sponsors must approve and sign the appraiser 
trainee's appraisal log and experience affidavit at 
least quarterly and provide appraiser trainees with 
access to any appraisals and work files completed 
under the sponsor.  
(k)Sponsors must be in good standing and not 
subject to any disciplinary action within the last 
three years that affected the sponsor's eligibility to 
engage in appraisal practice. Disciplinary action 
taken against a sponsor within the last three years 
that did not affect the sponsor's eligibility to engage 
in appraisal practice must be disclosed in writing to 
the appraiser trainee prior to sponsorship.  
(l)Beginning September 1, 2015, all sponsors and 
appraiser trainees must provide proof that they have 
completed a Board approved Appraiser 
Trainee/Sponsor course at the time they renew their 
license. The course must have been completed 
within four years of the expiration date of the 
current license.  
(m) [(l)] To obtain Board approval of an Appraiser 
Trainee/Sponsor course, a course provider must 
submit form ATS-0, Appraiser Trainee/Sponsor 
Course Approval, adopted herein by reference, and 
satisfy the Board that all required content set out in 
form ATS-0 is adequately covered. Approval of an 
Appraiser Trainee/Sponsor course shall expire two 
years from the date of Board approval. An approved 
Board Appraiser Trainee/Sponsor course may be 
delivered through classroom or distance education. 
The delivery mechanism for distance education 
courses offered by a non-academic provider must be 
approved by an AQB-approved organization 
providing approval of course design and delivery.  
(n)[(m)] Sponsors who complete the Appraiser 
Trainee/Sponsor course may receive ACE credit for 
the course.  

(o)[(n)] Appraiser Trainees may not receive 
qualifying or ACE credit for completing the 
Appraiser Trainee/Sponsor course. 

Page 184 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 15 

 
Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.24, Complaint 
Processing. 
  
 
SUMMARY 

The amendments are proposed to correct a typographical error to align the rule with the 
Board’s statutory authority. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Propose the amendments as presented. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit amendments to 22 TAC 
§153.24, Complaint Processing, as presented for publication and public comment to the Texas 
Register, along with any technical or non-substantive changes required for proposal. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 185 of 199



 

Page 186 of 199



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 

 
PROPOSED RULE ACTION FROM 

FEBRUARY 20, 2014 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 

22 TAC §153.24. Complaint Processing 
 

The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification 
Board (TALCB or Board) proposes amendments to 
22 TAC §153.24. Complaint Processing. The 
amendments correct a typographical error to align 
the rule with the Board’s statutory authority. 
 
Kristen Worman, General Counsel, has determined 
that for the first five-year period the proposed 
amendments are in effect, there will be no fiscal 
implications for the state or for units of local 
government as a result of enforcing or administering 
the proposed amendments. There is no anticipated 
significant impact on small businesses, micro-
businesses or local or state employment as a result 
of implementing the proposed amendments. There is 
no significant anticipated economic cost to persons 
who are required to comply with the proposed 
amendments.  
 
Ms. Worman also has determined that for each year 
of the first five years the sections as proposed are in 
effect the public benefit anticipated as a result of 
enforcing the sections will be a requirement that is 
easier to understand, apply and process.  
 
Comments on the proposal may be submitted to 
Kristen Worman, General Counsel, Texas Appraiser 
Licensing and Certification Board, P.O. Box 12188, 
Austin, Texas 78711-2188 or emailed to 
general.counsel@talcb.texas.gov. The deadline for 
comments is 30 days after publication in the Texas 
Register. 
 
The amendments are proposed under Texas 
Occupations Code, §1103.151, which authorizes the 

TALCB to adopt rules relating to certificates and 
licenses, and §1103.152, which authorizes TALCB 
to prescribe qualifications for appraisers that are 
consistent with the qualifications established by the 
AQB. 
 
The statute affected by these amendments is Texas 
Occupations Code, Chapter 1103. No other statute, 
code or article is affected by the proposed 
amendments. 
 
§153.24 Complaint Processing. 
 
(a)Receipt of a Complaint Intake Form by the Board 
does not constitute the filing of a formal complaint 
by the Board against the individual named on the 
Complaint Intake Form. Upon receipt of a signed 
Complaint Intake Form, staff shall:  
  (1)assign the complaint a case number in the 
complaint tracking system; and  
  (2)send written acknowledgement of receipt to the 
Complainant.  
(b)If the staff determines at any time that the 
complaint is not within the Board's jurisdiction or 
that no violation exists, the complaint shall be 
dismissed with no further processing. The Board or 
the commissioner may delegate to staff the duty to 
dismiss complaints.  
(c)A complaint alleging mortgage fraud or in which 
mortgage fraud is suspected:  
  (1)may be investigated covertly; and  
  (2)shall be referred to the appropriate prosecutorial 
authorities.  

Page 187 of 199



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 2 of 6 

(d)Staff may request additional information from 
any person, if necessary, to determine how to 
proceed with the complaint.  
(e)As part of a preliminary investigative review, a 
copy of the Complaint Intake Form and all 
supporting documentation shall be sent to the 
Respondent unless the complaint qualifies for covert 
investigation and the Standards and Enforcement 
Services Division deems covert investigation 
appropriate.  
(f)The Respondent shall submit a response within 20 
days of receiving a copy of the Complaint Intake 
Form. The 20-day period may be extended for good 
cause upon request in writing or by e-mail. The 
response shall include the following:  
  (1)a copy of the appraisal report that is the subject 
of the complaint;  
  (2)a copy of the Respondent's work file associated 
with the appraisal(s) listed in the complaint, with the 
following signed statement attached to the work 
file(s): I SWEAR AND AFFIRM THAT EXCEPT 
AS SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH HEREIN, THE 
COPY OF EACH AND EVERY APPRAISAL 
WORK FILE ACCOMPANYING THIS 
RESPONSE IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY 
OF THE ACTUAL WORK FILE, AND NOTHING 
HAS BEEN ADDED TO OR REMOVED FROM 
THIS WORK FILE OR ALTERED AFTER 
PLACEMENT IN THE WORK FILE. 
(SIGNATURE OF RESPONDENT);  
  (3)a narrative response to the complaint, 
addressing each and every item in the complaint;  
  (4)a list of any and all persons known to the 
Respondent to have actual knowledge of any of the 
matters made the subject of the complaint and, if in 
the Respondent's possession, contact information;  
  (5)any documentation that supports Respondent's 
position that was not in the work file, as long as it is 
conspicuously labeled as non-work file 
documentation and kept separate from the work file. 
The Respondent may also address other matters not 
raised in the complaint that the Respondent believes 
need explanation; and  
  (6)a signed, dated and completed copy of any 
questionnaire sent by Board staff.  
(g)Staff will evaluate the complaint within three 
months after receipt of the response from 

Respondent to determine whether sufficient 
evidence of a potential violation of the Act, Board 
rules, or the USPAP exists to pursue investigation 
and possible formal disciplinary action. If the staff 
determines that there is no jurisdiction, no violation 
exists, there is insufficient evidence to prove a 
violation, or the complaint warrants dismissal, 
including contingent dismissal, under subsection (k) 
of this section, the complaint shall be dismissed with 
no further processing.  
(h)A formal complaint will be opened and 
investigated by a staff investigator or peer 
investigative committee, as appropriate, if:  
  (1)the informal complaint is not dismissed under 
subsection (g) of this section; or  
  (2)staff opens a formal complaint on its own 
motion. 
(i)Written notice that a formal complaint has been 
opened will be sent to the Complainant and 
Respondent.  
 (j)The staff investigator or peer investigative 
committee assigned to investigate a formal 
complaint shall prepare a report detailing its 
findings on a form approved by the Board. Reports 
prepared by a peer investigative committee shall be 
reviewed by the Standards and Enforcement 
Services Division.  
(k)In determining the proper disposition of a formal 
complaint pending as of or filed after the effective 
date of this subsection, and subject to the maximum 
penalties authorized under Texas Occupations Code 
§1103.552, staff, the administrative law judge in a 
contested case hearing, and the Board shall consider 
the following sanctions guidelines and list of non-
exclusive factors as demonstrated by the evidence in 
the record of a contested case proceeding.  
  (1)For the purposes of these sanctions guidelines:  
    (A)A person will not be considered to have had a 
prior warning letter, contingent dismissal or 
discipline if that prior warning letter, contingent 
dismissal or discipline occurred more than seven 
years ago;  
    (B)A prior warning letter, contingent dismissal or 
discipline given less than seven years ago will not 
be considered unless the Board had taken final 
action against the person before the date of the 

Page 188 of 199



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 3 of 6 

appraisal that led to the subsequent disciplinary 
action;  
    (C)Prior discipline is defined as any sanction 
(including administrative penalty) received under a 
Board final or agreed order;  
    (D)A violation refers to a violation of any 
provision of the Act, Board rules or USPAP;  
    (E)"Minor deficiencies" is defined as violations of 
the Act, Board rules or USPAP which do not impact 
the credibility of the appraisal assignment results, 
the assignment results themselves and do not impact 
the license holder's honesty, integrity, or 
trustworthiness to the Board, the license holder's 
clients, or intended users of the appraisal service 
provided;  
    (F)"Serious deficiencies" is defined as violations 
of the Act, Board rules or USPAP which do impact 
the credibility of the appraisal assignment results, 
the assignment results themselves or do impact the 
license holder's honesty, trustworthiness or integrity 
to the Board, the license holder's clients, or intended 
users of the appraisal service provided;  
    (G)"Remedial measures" include, but are not 
limited to, training, mentorship, education, 
reexamination, or any combination thereof; and  
    (H)The terms of a contingent dismissal agreement 
will be in writing and agreed to by all parties. If the 
Respondent completes all remedial measures 
required in the agreement within the prescribed 
period of time, the complaint will be dismissed with 
a non-disciplinary warning letter.  
  (2)List of factors to consider in determining proper 
disposition of a formal complaint:  
    (A)Whether the Respondent has previously 
received a warning letter or contingent dismissal 
and, if so, the similarity of facts or violations in that 
previous complaint to the facts or violations in the 
instant complaint matter;  
    (B)Whether the Respondent has previously been 
disciplined;  
    (C)If previously disciplined, the nature of the 
prior discipline, including:  
      (i)Whether prior discipline concerned the same 
or similar violations or facts;  
      (ii)The nature of the disciplinary sanctions 
previously imposed; and  
      (iii)The length of time since the prior discipline;  

    (D)The difficulty or complexity of the appraisal 
assignment(s) at issue;  
    (E)Whether the violations found were of a 
negligent, grossly negligent or a knowing or 
intentional nature;  
    (F)Whether the violations found involved a single 
appraisal/instance of conduct or multiple 
appraisals/instances of conduct;  
    (G)To whom were the appraisal report(s) or the 
conduct directed, with greater weight placed upon 
appraisal report(s) or conduct directed at:  
      (i)A financial institution or their agent, 
contemplating a lending decision based, in part, on 
the appraisal report(s) or conduct at issue;  
      (ii)The Board;  
      (iii)A matter which is actively being litigated in 
a state or federal court or before a regulatory body 
of a state or the federal government;  
      (iv)Another government agency or government 
sponsored entity, including, but not limited to, the 
United States Department of Veteran's 
Administration, the United States Department of 
Housing and Urban Development, the State of 
Texas, Fannie Mae, and Freddie Mac; or  
      (v)A consumer contemplating a real property 
transaction involving the consumer's principal 
residence;  
    (H)Whether Respondent's violations caused any 
harm, including financial harm, and the extent or 
amount of such harm;  
    (I)Whether Respondent acknowledged or 
admitted to violations and cooperated with the 
Board's investigation prior to any contested case 
hearing;  
    (J)The level of experience Respondent had in the 
appraisal profession at the time of the violations, 
including:  
      (i)The level of appraisal credential Respondent 
held;  
      (ii)The length of time Respondent had been an 
appraiser;  
      (iii)The nature and extent of any education 
Respondent had received related to the areas in 
which violations were found; and  
      (iv)Any other real estate or appraisal related 
background or experience Respondent had;  

Page 189 of 199



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 4 of 6 

    (K)Whether Respondent can improve appraisal 
skills and reports through the use of remedial 
measures;  
  (3)The following sanctions guidelines shall be 
employed in conjunction with the factors listed in 
paragraph (2) of this subsection to assist in reaching 
the proper disposition of a formal complaint:  
    (A)1st Time Discipline Level 1--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP which evidence minor 
deficiencies will result in one of the following 
outcomes:  
      (i)Dismissal;  
      (ii)Dismissal with non-disciplinary warning 
letter; or  
      (iii)Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures.  
    (B)1st Time Discipline Level 2--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP which evidence serious 
deficiencies will result in one of the following 
outcomes:  
      (i)Contingent dismissal with remedial measures; 
or  
      (ii)A final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
        (I)Remedial measures;  
        (II)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
        (III)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
        (IV)Restrictions on the Respondent's ability to 
sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
        (V)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
Respondent is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time period or until specified conditions are 
satisfied; or  
        (VI)Up to $250 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
the Act, Board rules, or USPAP, not to exceed 
$3,000 in the aggregate.  
    (C)1st Time Discipline Level 3--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP which evidence serious 
deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  

      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's ability to 
sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
Respondent is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time period or until specified conditions are 
satisfied; or  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
the Act, Board rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum 
$5,000 statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (D)2nd Time Discipline Level 1--violations of the 
Act, Board rules [Rules], or USPAP which evidence 
minor deficiencies will result in one of the following 
outcomes:  
      (i)Dismissal;  
      (ii)Dismissal with non-disciplinary warning 
letter;  
      (iii)Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures; or  
      (iv)A final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
        (I)Remedial measures;  
        (II)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
        (III)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
        (IV)Restrictions on the Respondent's ability to 
sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
        (V)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
Respondent is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time period or until specified conditions are 
satisfied; or  
        (VI)Up to $250 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
the Act, Board rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum 
$5,000[$1,000] statutory limit per complaint matter.  

Page 190 of 199



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 5 of 6 

    (E)2nd Time Discipline Level 2--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP which evidence serious 
deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's ability to 
sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
Respondent is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time period or until specified conditions are 
satisfied; or  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
the Act, Board rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum 
$5,000 statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (F)2nd Time Discipline Level 3--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP which evidence serious 
deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures; 
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's ability to 
sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
Respondent is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time period or until specified conditions are 
satisfied; or  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 

the Act, Board rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum 
$5,000 statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (G)3rd Time Discipline Level 1--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP which evidence minor 
deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's ability to 
sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
Respondent's is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time period or until specified conditions are 
satisfied; or  
      (viii)$1,000 to $1,500 in administrative penalties 
per act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) 
of the Act, Board rules, or USPAP, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per complaint 
matter.  
    (H)3rd Time Discipline Level 2--violations of the 
Act, Board rules, or USPAP which evidence serious 
deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the Respondent's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on the Respondent's ability to 
sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
Respondent is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time period or until specified conditions are 
satisfied; or  
      (viii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per act or 
omission which constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, 

Page 191 of 199



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 6 of 6 

Board rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (I)3rd Time Discipline Level 3--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
      (i)A revocation; or 
      (ii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per act or 
omission which constitutes a violation(s) of the Act, 
Board rules, or USPAP, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (J)4th Time Discipline--violations of the Act, 
Board rules, or USPAP will result in a final order 
which imposes the following:  
      (i)A revocation; and  
      (ii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per act or 
omission which constitutes a violation(s) of USPAP, 
Board rules, or the Act, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (K)Unlicensed appraisal activity will result in a 
final order which imposes a $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per unlicensed appraisal activity, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per complaint 
matter.  
  (4)In addition, staff may recommend any or all of 
the following:  
    (A)reducing or increasing the recommended 
sanction or administrative penalty for a complaint 
based on documented factors that support the 
deviation, including but not limited to those factors 
articulated under paragraph (2) of this subsection;  
    (B)probating all or a portion of any sanction or 
administrative penalty for a period not to exceed 
five years;  
    (C)requiring additional reporting requirements; 
and  
    (D)such other recommendations, with 
documented support, as will achieve the purposes of 
the Act, Board rules, or USPAP.  
(l) Agreed resolutions of complaint matters pursuant 
to Texas Occupations Code §1103.458 or §1103.459 
must be signed by the Respondent, a representative 
of the Standards and Enforcement Services 
Division, and the Commissioner. 

 

This agency hereby certifies that the amendments 
have been reviewed by legal counsel and found to 
be within the agency's legal authority to adopt.  
 

Page 192 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 16 

 
Discussion and possible action on legislative matters. 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 17 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding approval of Investment Policy. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 193 of 199



 

Page 194 of 199



 

 

 
 TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD  

RESERVE FUNDS INVESTMENT POLICY  

OBJECTIVE  

The investment objective of the TALCB Reserve Funds is to invest available cash in securities, 

which provide both safety and liquidity to meet the ongoing needs of the fund and to demonstrate 

compliance with appropriate governing laws. 

 INVESTMENT STRATEGIES  

The investment strategy for the Reserve Funds is to maintain a 'laddered' approach to portfolio 

management. Having a relatively even distribution of securities maturing each year helps to 

eliminate extreme interest rate exposure. The maximum allowable stated maturity of investments 

is ten years.   

Cash is held in the Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company (Trust Company).  It is fully 

invested at all times and reinvested by the Trust in authorized investments for state funds. Interest 

is compounded daily with earnings being credited daily.      

 PERMISSIBLE INVESTMENTS  

Permissible investments include primarily, but are not limited to, Direct Obligations of the United 

States Treasury (i.e., Treasury Bills, Notes, and bonds). From time to time, Indirect Obligations of 

the Treasury or Agency Securities may be considered as an appropriate investment (for example, 

Federal National Mortgage Association - FNMA). This will be considered on a case by case basis.   

 

All investment transactions must be settled on a delivery versus payment basis. The securities are 

held by the Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company as trustee.  The Trust Company monitors 

the market price of investments and updates them daily.  The Trust Company invests cash as 

described in Texas Govt. Code, Sections 404.024 and 404.106 using prudent investment 

standards.  

 
REPORTING AND ANNUAL REVIEW 

The TALCB will receive quarterly investment reports and will annually review the investment policy 
making any changes necessary by adoption. The TALCB’s Budget & Finance Committee will make 
periodic recommendations for specific Reserve Fund target balances and potential uses for funds 
in excess of such balances (for example – use for specific fee reductions).  

 

(Approved February 15, 2013; Reapproved February 21, 2014) 

Page 195 of 199



 

Page 196 of 199



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 18 

 
Request for potential future meeting agenda items. 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 19 

 
Discussion and possible action to schedule future meeting dates. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 20 
 
Adjourn. 

Page 197 of 199



 

Page 198 of 199



Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 

 February 20, 2015 

 
 

February  March    April                                       May 
 
16 Presidents’ Day      3 Good Friday                          10 Mothers’ Day 

20 TALCB Meeting    5 Easter                                     15 TALCB Meeting 

                                                        23 UT Commencement 

                                                          25 Memorial Day                       
 

 

June  July  August  September 

21 Fathers’ Day  4 Independence Day    7 Labor Day                       
    
 

 

   
October  November  December  January 
 

12 Columbus Day  3 Election Day  25 Christmas Holiday  1 New Year’s Day 

  11 Veteran’s Day  31 New Year’s Eve  18 MLK Day 

  26 Thanksgiving 

May 2015

S  M T W T F S

          1  2 

3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

10  11  12 13  14 15 16

17  18  19 20  21 22 23

24  25  26 27  28 29 30

31             

February 2015 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

8  9  10  11  12  13  14 

15  16  17  18  19  20  21 

22  23  24  25  26  27  28 

             

March 2015

S  M  T  W T F S

 1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

8  9  10  11  12 13 14

15  16  17  18  19 20 21

22  23  24  25  26 27 28

29  30  31         

April 2015

S M T W T F S 

      1  2  3  4 

5  6  7  8  9  10 11 

12 13  14 15  16 17 18 

19 20  21 22  23 24 25 

26 27  28 29  30    

June 2015 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

  1  2  3  4  5  6 

7  8  9  10  11  12  13 

14  15  16  17  18  19  20 

21  22  23  24  25  26  27 

28  29  30         

July 2015

S  M  T  W T F S

      1  2  3  4 

5  6  7  8  9  10 11

12  13  14  15  16 17 18

19  20  21  22  23 24 25

26  27  28  29  30 31  

August 2015

S M T W T F S 

            1 

2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

9  10  11 12  13 14 15 

16 17  18 19  20 21 22 

23 24  25 26  27 28 29 

30 31           

September 2015

S  M T W T F S

    1  2  3  4  5 

6  7  8  9  10 11 12

13  14  15 16  17 18 19

20  21  22 23  24 25 26

27  28  29 30       

October 2015 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

        1  2  3 

4  5  6  7  8  9  10 

11  12  13  14  15  16  17 

18  19  20  21  22  23  24 

25  26  27  28  29  30  31 

November 2015

S  M  T  W T F S

1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

8  9  10  11  12 13 14

15  16  17  18  19 20 21

22  23  24  25  26 27 28

29  30           

December 2015

S M T W T F S 

    1  2  3  4  5 

6  7  8  9  10 11 12 

13 14  15 16  17 18 19 

20 21  22 23  24 25 26 

27 28  29 30  31    

January 2016

S  M T W T F S

          1  2 

3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

10  11  12 13  14 15 16

17  18  19 20  21 22 23

24  25  26 27  28 29 30

31             

Page 199 of 199


	Agenda
	Item 1-4
	Item 5-6
	Item 7-8
	Item 9-10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14a
	Item 14b
	Item 15
	Item 16-17
	Item 18-20



